Amendments to the Request for Proposals (RFP)

Issued By:

The State of Connecticut Children’s Trust Fund

Help Me Grow:  Reaching Hard to Reach Families

Questions from the Help Me Grow: Reaching Hard to Reach Families Proposers Conference MARCH 15, 2007

Forms and Financial Information

1. Question:  Are the budget forms noted on the last page available?

Answer:  Yes, all budget and contract forms are available on the CTF and DAS websites. 

http://www.ct.gov/ctf/cwp/view.asp?a=2279&q=329118&ctfNav=|
http://www.das.state.ct.us/Purchase/Portal/Portal_Home.asp
2. Question:  Do the budget forms specify how to budget for pro-rated costs?

Answer:  No. 

3. Question:  Are the budget and budget narratives in the Kellogg proposal the ones expected to be used in this proposal?

Answer:  The budget and budget narratives in the Kellogg proposal are intended as guidelines.  Follow the instructions in the RFP for budget requirements.

4. Question:  What is the plan for second year funding?
Answer:  This is a one-year grant.  It is a demonstration project.  There is currently no funding available in year 2. 

5. Question:  Are there any cost sharing or in-kind contributions expected?

Answer:  An in-kind contribution (recommended at 20%) may be used to augment budget costs and will be considered in the review process.

6.  Question:  Please clarify the budget requirements regarding general overhead and indirect costs.  

Answer:  The state allows general overhead, but the Kellogg Foundation only allows specific expenses that are directly attributable to the project.  

Assessment:

7.  Question:  Concerning the in-home assessment, what characteristics or criteria should be included in the assessment?

Answer:  The RFP asks proposers to identify strategies for conducting assessments of families and children in their home.  

8.  Question: Are there specific assessment tools that are to be used for in-home assessments?

Answer:  No.  Specific assessment tools are not identified in the RFP.

Referrals

9. Question:  Who are the target families? Are they families who Help Me Grow cannot reach by phone?

Answer:  Yes.  They are all the families we consider to have complex problems.

10. Question: Where do most referrals come from?

Answer:  Referrals will come from Help Me Grow, the Child Development Infoline, and other places as identified by the proposer.

11. Question:  What percentage of current families do you find are lacking phones?

Answer:  Of 256 calls to CDI phone line 52 were coded for hard-to-reach.  We estimate that about 20% of these do not have phones.

Outreach 

12. Question:  What is the minimum number of hard to reach families expected to participate in this program?

Answer: 252 

13. Question:  What level of mobility are you finding with current families?

Answer:  The population is very mobile.

14.  Question:  How often do you expect the outreach workers to visit and meet with families? 

Answer:  Number of interactions will vary depending on family need and circumstances.

15. Question:  If the outreach team does some of the assessments, who chooses or provides the assessment – instrument and the training or its interpretation

Answer:  The proposer is required to provide that information.

Evaluation

16. Question:  No mention is made of evaluation of the pilot program or sustainability if it is successful. Can you address this?

Answer:  The University of Hartford is responsible for the evaluation as noted in the RFP.

17. Questions:  What are data submission requirements of the University of Hartford as referred to on page 13 under section 3A?

Answer:  The data submission requirements for the University of Hartford are being developed.  Once the contract is awarded a meeting will be scheduled to discuss data submission requirements.  We anticipate the requirements will include information on   training provided, work plan indicators, outcomes for families.

18. Question:  Because this is a project that’s being followed by researchers does the outreach liaison need to get a particular type of release from each family that’s worked with?

Answer:  Yes. This will be discussed with the University of Hartford research team.

Bidder’s Conference

19.  Question: Will you distribute a list of all who attend this bidders conference?

Answer: No

Technical Questions

20.  Question:  Does the 60 page limit include audits and other required agenda?

Answer: The 60 page limit includes the audit.  You are only required to include a financial statement not an entire audit.

21. Question: Do you plan to fund one contract or more than one?

Answer:  One contract
22.  Question:  Page 13 sec 4A a service area – does “establish a service area,” mean we can designate a portion of the North End and not serve the entire north end?

Answer:  No.  You must designate the North End, as defined in the RFP.

23.  Question:  Page 14 sec 4 (B) original chart do we need to submit 1 organizational chart or 2?

Answer:  One organization chart.  

24.  Question:  On Page 13 sec 3E regarding letters of reference – do other funders count? For example: Foundations and other government contracts?

Answer: References.  Include three (3) letters of reference from recent clients.  For purposes of the references required by this RFP under Section 3(e), "client" is defined as a individual or group of individuals, corporation, organization, or government entity that has purchased, used, been served by, or otherwise benefited from the proposer's services.  Provide the following information for each reference: name, title (if applicable), name of company (if applicable), address, and telephone number. 

Definition

25. Question:  Focus of the population is hard to reach families but no mention is made of children. Can you clarify if you would like to focus on children (0-5 y.o.) or any other age group?

Answer:  The Help Me Grow program works with children from birth through 8.  The focus of this RFP is the families of the children.

Reporting requirements

26. Question:  What are the programmatic and fiscal reporting requirements?

Answer:  A meeting with the University of Harford research team will be set up when the contract is selected.  The Children’s Trust Fund requires quarterly fiscal reporting.

Staffing

27.  Question:  Does the program manager position belong under administrative costs?   

Answer:  Yes  

29.  Question:  Page 16 sec 8 wasn’t the state contractor affidavit revoked?

Answer:  Yes. There is an amendment to the RFP on the CTF web site.  

30. Question:  Where does CTF fit in the state structure? 

Answer:  The Children’s Trust Fund is an independent state agency.  We are responsible to the governor and legislature. 

31.  Question:   Page 7N – meetings with proposers – if CTF wants to meet with any single proposer, will all proposers be given the opportunity to meet?

Answer:   If CTF decides to conduct interviews it is anticipated that all proposers will be invited.

32.  HOME:  Who operates the health outreach for medical equity project in the south end? Where can we find info and research on that project?

Answer:  Hispanic Health Council

